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years question paper and solution

®
RINTERNATIONAL LEASING
SECURITIES LIMITED

Ref: BCB - Commercial/ 2012/150 Date: 22nd April 2012 | | ofMathare avaiable » Eﬁ-;{fﬁﬁdﬂéﬁm | | T
Amendment Notice —_— SPACE AVAILABLE FOR HIRE
Following amendments are made in the advertisement published in the National Dailies on 13th and 16th April 2012 Car Sale [COCKROACH PROBLEM? TRl dacorated Offica Space. oF tinder Hoted Desaiption. foF iediate isas
e L -[ummerualﬂmzmg] ~ Black Premio Model 2009 QSOL GEL available for hire on Rental Basis, Interested Party may contact to the undersigned.
The ngh!s tu‘!}e awarded for a penuld_nf 04 (Four) years instead of 03 (Three) years. Registration 2010, fresh and il B
(lause xi & xii of the "Terms & Conditions” shall be replaced and to be read as follows: now condition car sale. Price: ¢ 10173 00 888 00 1. Location : Holding # 64 (Old), 94 (New)

Sanatan Pal Lane, Ukil Para, Bangabandhu Road (Near

xi) The offer must be submitted in the "RFQ Box" at the B(B Office at Sher-e-Bangla National Cricket Stadium, 34 lac. Phone-01678128352,
Narayanganj Club), 2nd floor, on the top of Mercantile Bank

Mirpur, Dhaka - 1216, Bangladesh no later than BST 3:00 pm on 15th of May 2012 and should be in a sealed 01912-259983

envelope to be addressed to "The Chief Executive Officer, Bangladesh Cricket Board". C-531 Limited, Narayanganj
xii) Sealed offers will be opened in presence of the authorized representatives of the participating parties (if 3 Size of the Floor  Total 4000 atiare foat
present) on the same day e.g. 15th May 2012 at BST 3:30 pm at the B(B Management Office, Sher-e-Bangla “READY FLAT SALE” 3500 squareqfeet and 1400 square feet under possession of
National (ricket Stadium, Dhaka. [T it SR UALE A OHARBONI . Bk International Leasing Securities Limited (ILSL) and the
Chief Executive Officer humeul}' envigunnfenl?i s:id:s élﬁen, £0° - 0" wide foad (Double 1Lam=:} Land Lord respectively. Land Lord’s portion is also available
Bangladesh Cricket Board in front side with Gas and Electricity Connection. Selected foreign for long term lease under agreement with the Land Lord, if
Sher-e-Bangla National Cricket Stadium, Mirpur-2 };}Lffﬂgﬂg “",;“ﬁb{';i.;ﬁ:ﬂ{ :ntﬁhss‘ﬁyﬁ'ilﬁrn“dgﬂﬁgﬂﬁnﬁllh.tﬁdg room, r?::; desire so.
~_ Dhaka-1216, Bangladesh penuing customers are requested to call, . : : L :
E-mail: <info@bcb-cricket.com=, <ceo@bcb-cricket.com= Tele: 01935-199720, 01717-172741, 01712-501307 3. Tenure of Present Lease : With International Leasing Securities Limited (ILSL) is for 6
Tel : 880 2 8031001-4, Fax : 803 1199 A SR years from October 2010.
4. Status of Decoration  : Fully furnished with sufficient Air Conditioners
Luxu ry Apartment For Sale TENANT WANTED (Full list of assets may be provided on request)

2(two)-storied residential building (Duplex) with El:_n}ﬂll:ﬂn @?E;CA
. ief Financia cer
garage and servant quarters measuring approx. International Leasing Securities Limited

40005FT at Plot # 114[EP], Road 17 of "CDA (A fully owned subsidiary of International Leasing and Financial Services Limited)
AGRABAD RESIDENTIAL AREA", Chittagong. Printers Building (3rd Floor), 5 Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000

Foreigners are preferred. Interested tenants are Eh"“ﬁ:?ﬁmﬁz HJ{;-JI,W? 996501 (cell)
advised to contact @ 01713370386,01711881580 HST. Iy Shigytis .Com

@A CADEMIA

House # 6/10, Block # F, Lalmatia, éSEninr Section & Admission Office)
Tel: 8110222, 01552-633312, 01819270799,

Admission Open For 2012-2013

ADMISSION TESTS: 27/04/12
KG-| - Class-X . Friday 9:30-11:30 a.m. . " "I A . .
INTERVIEW WITH PARENTS AND STUDENTS Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Brand New Diesel Generating set

P.G. & Nursery : Friday 9:30 - 11:30 a.m. (Prime Rating-350 KVA & Standby Rating-400 KVA) for Bangladesh Cricket

Iwﬁﬂfﬂi;f,ﬁ‘nﬂﬁ':,:ﬁ,;mm iv. AC. Class room Board (BCB) at Sher-E-Bangla National Cricket Stadium, Mirpur, Dhaka.

ii. Qualified & skilled teachers v. Transport (UIIEII 'EIIIIEIIII! HEllllld)
jii. Venue for Edexcel Examination  vi. Computer & Lab facilities

adhobi Lata

@ Malibagh, Dhaka. Malibagh

Apt. Size: 1033-1324 sft.
READY APARTMENT

HALs RANGAN ] HALSs SHEULI ] HAL's HAJAH!GAHBHA]

In}ritation for Tendgr 5 Bangladest
)EIEN RNy 455 Cricket Board

Ref No: BCB/Admin/T&PC/Generator/148 Date: April 22, 2012

@ Rupnagar, Mirpur @ Agargaon, Dhaka @ Rupnagar, Mirpur
Apt. Size: 1133 sft. Apt. Size: 1100 sft. Shop Size: 310-380 sft.

ON GOING PROJECTS 1

HAL's UDAYAN RAKTAKARABI @ Mirpur, Dhaka. Apt. Size: 1152 sft.

HAL's SAYEEDADAFFODIL @ Dhanmondi, Dhaka. Apt. Size: 1802 sfi.

HAL's MALANCHO @ Manik Nagar, Dhaka. Apt. Size: 962-1012 sft.

HAL's JAHANARA COSMOS @ Mymensingh. Apt. Size: 1220-1260 sft.

HAL's JAHURA MALLIKA @ Sirajgon;. Apt. Size: 1193-1276 sft.

HAL's ASTER ANWAR @ Agrabad, Chittagong. (Commercial Space) Size: 6600 sft (Approx)

Member: REHAB

HASSAN AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Corporate Office: "HAL MARS" (3rd-4th floor), 5 Shaheed Sangbadik Salina Parveen Sarak, Baro Moghbazar
Dhaka 1217. Tel: 880-2 8319557, 9357447, 01913 526243, 01913526276 01915001189
Fax: 880-2-8321365, E-mail: anwar1973bd@vyahoo.com Web:www.hal-bd.com

Sealed Tenders are hereby invited from the bonafide manufacturer/authorized distributor/authorized agent for
Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Brand New Diesel Generating set (Prime Rating-350 KVA &

M a I a y S i a Standby Rating-400 KVA) for Bangladesh Cricket Board (BCB) at Sher-E-Bangla National Cricket Stadium, Mirpur,
Dhaka-1216.

. = Thteriaticnal Yelamic Universit A Complete set of tender documents in english may be purchased by any interested eligible tenderer on
- - 3 submission of a written application to the undersigned and upon cash payment of a non-refundable fee of BDT

GXCI usive ﬂOOI’ \SIJa(le avdl Iable 8 91 35 © T ﬁ 8 TS 2,000/~(Taka Two Thousand Only) on or before 21st May 2012 during the office hours.
#—% Technology Park Malaysia College
V"

Tender will be received up to 12:00Hrs on or before 22nd May 2012 in the Tender Box placed at the office of the

California State Polytecnic University, USA. undersigned. Tender will be opened on the same day at 12:30PM in presence of the tenderers or their authorized
at (/Léfd’/’a/ Gy Diploma/Bsc Engineering, Business Studies, ‘550'0 Level representative, if any. Other details will be available in the Tender Documents.
%/ _biomedial Science, ONC, Corporate Commuication & thers. | Can ApplY Tender security (2.5% of total quoted price) will be submitted along with the offer in the form of Pay Order/Bank

Unice Education Agent Wanted Draft/Irrevocable Bank Guarantee from any schedule commercial bank in favour of "Bangladesh Cricket Board"

DRELADE SERLET, Lasit: X, IICFSR 3.5 % OIS The BCB reserves the right to cancel or make any changes in the terms to the entire process at any stage and to
E-mail:uniceeducation@gmail.com 01942 ??35"0; 01912 665?“3 . 5 " " . o
reject any or all offers at its sole discretion without assigning any reason whatsoever.

six storey building of approximately Chief Executive Officer
15000 sft. floor space with ten car parking

Handover : December 2012

E Bangladesh (ricket Board
Sher-e-Bangla National Cricket Stadium, Mirpur-2, Dhaka-1216
Tel - 880 2 8031001-4, Fax : 803 1199 R ———

MR. JACK BENSOUSSAN OF COJABIS, FRANCE

IS COMING TO BANGLADESH ON 30TH APRIL, 2012 TO BUY ALL M
KINDS OF READY-MADE GARMENTS STOCK-LOTS ON-SPOT DECISION

CONTACT DIRECTLY WITH SAMPLE AND DETAILS :-

®
I‘JECQHTGCTS ARCHITECTS LIMITED | irmrgmme e

CAREER M@Tri/'

t e d .
B W W ultimate perfection Apt. : 4-B, House - 42, Road - 9/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209 woreL Sona IH{'I O OHAKA HOTEL Mm L“hu' CHITTAGONG ma kes sense
Tel :88-02-8154358, 8125078, Cell: 01712856959, 01917-278772 * OPPORTU N'TY
Fax : 88-02-9120540, E-mail ; architectsltd@yahoo.com

CONTACT :-
Mr. Dilip, Mr. Alok, Mr. Islam, Mr. Sonel SoTACT S

Mobs# 01713021979, 01915226919, 01712278062, 01915207976
Address : House #19(3rd Floor), Block-G, Main Road,
Banasree, Rampura, Dhaka-1219, Bangladesh.

MATRIX is the leading service provider of telecommunication field by
submitting country specific International SIM cards and Data Cards. We cater
to a wide audience including leisure and business travelers and students
studying abroad . Our vision is to connect everyone with convenient,
cost-effective mobile solutions. We are marketing International SIM card and
internet card in Bangladesh to the persons traveling outside Bangladesh
enabling them to call home without paying roaming call charges. If you're able
to think differently, and if you enjoy working in a challenging and fast-paced
business, Matrix Cellular International Services Ltd. could be the right place for
you. We require the following positions:

Chief Marketing Officer:
MBA/M.Com with minimum 5 years’ experience with proven record of
achievement in the field of marketing in national & international

West Zone Power Distribution Co. Ltd. (WZPDCL)
West Zone Power Distribution Co. Ltd (WZPDCL) invites applications from n

RS
Ph: +880-2-8396572, 8396573 Email; oldriverfashionbd@gmail.com
Employment Opportunity IOLD RIVER FASHION  WEBSITE: wwwoldriverfashion.net
(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board)
e s dt 2fS e s
qualified professional for the post of Director (Technical) on contract basis. | | INVITATION FOR TENDER (IFT)
Initially contract will be for 3 (three) years but renewable subject to | | Orthopedic Materials

satisfactory performance. Qualification, required experience and salary | | Project Name BRAC Limb & Brace Centre organization. The candidates must be target oriented in respect of volume
S e e Source of Fund Owo Fond of sales, d:,rnclmlc w_rnh good curpurme' neiwurklr!g & be rr‘upuble fo Ieud'c:
p g : Tender Package No. | BPD-BHP/02-12 group of highly motivated sales executives. Candidates with background in
Salary and Allowances Qualifications and Experience = n — T IFT/BRAC/BPD-BHP/12-07 telecommunication business will be preferred.
Basic pay Tk. 65,000/-, | Director (Technical) is the Chief Technical ef. no. and Date | i 18, 2012 AGM/Manager/Assistant Manager (Corporate Marketing & sales):
House Rent Tk. 30,000/-, | Officer of the Company. Candidate must be Tender Name Supply of Orthopedic BBA/MBA with major in Markefing with 3-5 years of experience in business
: : materials for BLBC development, sales and Marketing in a large national or multinational
Expenses at actual for | Graduate Electrical/Electrical & Time for Supply within 60 days of Company, telecommunication company etc. Skill of Motorcycle driving with
medical services for self, | Electronic/Electro-mechanical/Mechanical Completion opening L.C. valid document required.
spouse & dependent | Engineers with at least 15 (fifteen) years of Eligibility of s nortandor frconni Manager/Assistant Manager - Finance & Accounts: |
children within | experiences including 2 (two) years as| | Tenderers Masters in Accounting or MBA [Finance & Accountingl. preferably with
. _ _ ‘ BDT 1,000.00 (Taka One professional degree in accounting handling accounting soffware with minimum
Bangladesh  will be | Superintending Engineer or at least 20(twenty) :fitﬂ ofthe tender | . = 4 only) 3-5 vyears' experience in any large national or multinational company or
reimbursed up to a | years of experiences including 1(one) year as MRV (Non-refundable) telecommunication company.
maximum limit of 1 (one) | Superintending Engineer in large public utility BDT 4,00,000.00 (Taka Four Manager IT: _ | - - _

, o " : Amount of Tender lac only) Bachelor/Masters in ICT with proven skill in Networking, installation and
month basic salary per | organization. Long experience in Power Sector Security In the form of Pay Order / commissioning , operation, maintenance of Computer networks independently
annum. Full time | will get preference. Candidates having 34 Bank Guarantee. for at least 3 years in reputed organizations.
transport. Income Tax | class/division at any level are not eligible to #;:?;u Iggfgpg:ﬂ:rnt?{ﬁmh Y I Hh inl i i ;
payable by the | apply. Age maximum 57 (fifty-seven) years as Name and address | Mohakhali, Dhaka-1212. (Visit ;’;:ﬁi;?,;‘,ﬁf;ﬁﬁ;ﬁﬁ; ;‘:,';Ec’-‘,;',:‘,_i;“ iﬁ?nzg;::,? fnjfcf,.ﬁi’:,?:f Ef::uﬁfmnﬂl o
incumbent. All  other | on the closing date of receiving of application. ;::'I'E 01fﬂ¢:(5} :_Ihtte |}“'< ; - S

, ; s ng fender p://www.brac.net/content/s Data Entry Ope r er:
benefits as per company CDmDUtE_r ]ItEl’EC‘ff 2 p_FEferabie'_ Age |II'I-'IIt i Document ay-informed-procurement- Graduate or diploma in IT with 2-3 years’ experience in IT, data entry works.
rules. .relaxale In case o . Fandldate having experience gﬁruies for study purpose Sales E tive (Co j: Marketing & solosh
in Power Sector Utility. Y BBA/MBA with major in Marketing with 1-2 years’ of experience in business

development, sales and marketing in a large national or multinational
Company, telecommunication company etc. with skill in motorcycle driving

Tele Sales Executive:
Graduate with 2-3 years’ of experience in sales and marketing preferably with
experience in Call Center.

Customer Relation Officer:

Graduate with 1-2 years’ of experience in customer care in a large national or
multinational Company, telecommunication company etc with good
communication skills.Female candidates are encouraged to apply.

Interested candidates may apply with the copies of their detailed bio-data Name and address ;?ungrpargﬂég;l:m -
along with two passport size photographs, copies of all educational and ;f;c':??rfg“:an i Department, BRAC Center,
experience certificates and along with pay-order/DD amounting to Tk. 300 75 Mohakhali, Dhaka. -
(three hundred) in favour of "West Zone Power Distribution Company :!?tmh: f.;g;dd““ ﬂaﬁﬂﬁiﬁggﬁt‘:‘?;
Ltd, Khulna" addressed to the Company Secretary, West Zone Power | | opening Tenders Mohakhali, Dhaka _
Distribution Co. Ltd. (WZPDCL), Biddyut Bhaban Boyra Main Road, Last Date and Time | 25 April -06 May, 2012
Khulna-9000. Candidates serving in govt./semi govt./autonomous bodies f;’ Selling Tender | Between 0900 hrs to
should apply through proper channel. St TSURMIONI:

, , , Last date and Time 07 May, 2012
The authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the for Submission of Between 0900 hours to 1445

s|iig a|iqow Bujwooy [ouoypuIAl UO %08 0idN 3ADS '3 LIOYIBULIOY) JOUIBIU| %2 WIS |PUOLDUIBIU| inox 159 pooiqy BuipADI 210598
s|iig 2liqow Bujwooy jouoypuIRII U %08 0idN SADS '3 LIOYIBUUOY) JUIBJU| % WIS |[PUOLDUIBU| inox 129 pooiqy Builpapiy 210G

The Candidates are requested to submit their CV along with copies of

applications. Tenders hours. Certificate and P.P size photograph to the HR Depariment in following

The closing date for receipt of application is 30/04/2012. gn?:;:'_}‘:nfzm 07 May, 2012 At 1500 hours. __addressonorbefore May 05,2012. - |
Md Aminur Rahman - ' 69 Suhrawardy Avenue, Baridhara, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh ..

Biddyut/Jana-1235(2)/17/4/12 Company Secretary BRAC Procurement Department, BRAC Centre, mail : career@matrix.net.bd web : www.matrix.net.bd SE =

GD-1714 West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited 75 Mohakhali, Dhaka 1212, Phone: 9881265 Ext 3017/ 3035




